From: Procurement <Procurement@anthology.com>

Sent: 13 October 2021 05:21 PM

To: Ashwini V Gopal <ashwini@connectivitysolutions.in>; V Rajesh Phani Kumar Y (rvphanik)
<rvphanik@cisco.com>

Cc: Bilva Prashasth <BilvaP@anthology.com>; Rajesh Krishnamurthy (rkrishn4)
<rkrishn4@cisco.com>

Subject: RE: WebEx - Error

Hi Ashwini,

Thank for sharing the proposal, Please be informed we will share purchase order for the proposal
shared, meanwhile consider this email as official confirmation to renew the WebEx license.

Regards,

Procurement

Mob: +91 9606366001

Office: +91 80 43398400, Ext'n - 45176

Campus Management International Pvt Ltd | 3rd Floor, Olympia/Building -01 | Bagmane Tech Park | CV
Raman Nagar | Byrasandra Post | Bengaluru -560093

Campus Management is now Anthology

Read our exciting news!

Illanthology



https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.anthologyinc.com%2Fpress-release&data=02%7C01%7CVHucke-McCright%40campusmgmt.com%7C955805b7d99740373dc608d821e5cfcf%7Ca38ff8709c8643df9e6b6b01f206a398%7C0%7C0%7C637296618203125582&sdata=HVgfMMxeDLHCi%2BNVU5wvSLJ%2BalC39ykOwyDUmox6Ji4%3D&reserved=0

